From: JotForm <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 11:34 AM
To: Foster, James H; Staton, Jennifer A
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Y
Enter your email
address below to
receive a confirmation
email when you
submit your data:

atucker@edificeinc.com

(Optional)

Name: Amy Tucker

Orga‘nlzatlon (if Edifice Inc

applicable):

Address: Street Address: 4111 South Blvd

City: Charlotte

State: North Carolina
Zip Code: 28209
Country: United States

Home Phone Number: (843) 3299639

E-mail Address: atucker@edificeinc.com

Public Records We are requesting the total cost quoted on the MB

Requested Kahn proposal for May River High School and River

(Description of Ridge Academy Renovations.

Documents or School District: Beaufort County School District

Information Project Name: Construction Management at Risk

Requested): Services- River Ridge Academy and May River High
School

Bid Submittal Date/Time: July 17,2019 - 2:00 pm
Project Number: 19-018

Project Location: River Ridge Academy and May River
High School

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.







